
From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org> 
Date: Friday, 13 September 2024 at 5:21 PM 
To: commission@publicservice.govt.nz <commission@publicservice.govt.nz> 
Cc: Arne Larsen <al@mcguinnessinstitute.org>, Molly Woods 
<mw@mcguinnessinstitute.org> 
Subject: OIA Request 2024/30 

To whom it may concern, 

  

OIA Request 2024/30 

  

We are in the final stages of signing off on the publication COVID-19 Nation 
Dates (2nd edition). 

  

We are hoping you could provide us with a copy of the Prime Minister’s letter 
establishing the COVID-19 Operations Command Centre. We understand the date 
of this letter is 19 March 2020. We understand it was sent from the Prime Minister 
to the Public Service Leadership Team (PSLT), requesting the establishment of the 
COVID-19 Operations Command Centre (OCC). We understand this appointed 
Mike Bush as leader, director and coordinator of this group.  

  

We would appreciate a very quick turnaround. Please contact me if you have any 
questions (021 781200). 

  

Many thanks, Wendy 

  
Wendy McGuinness 
Chief Executive 
  

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka 
Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142 
+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org 
  
The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through 
evidence-based research and policy analysis. 
  
Disclaimer: This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. 

If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or 
deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Confidentiality and legal 
privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. 
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